
MEMO 

 

To: Jack, Jeremy 

From:  

Subject: Lunch With Evan Thomas 

Date: July 20, 2017 

 

Lunch on Wed. 

 

Jaleo 

 

12:30 p.m. 

 

Thomas interest in RFK Records 

 

JFKL records 

 

we are getting the ARs and EHUs 

 

persuaded them to process all 140,000 RFK pages 

 

will start to come out shortly 

 

JFKL reviewing RFK DOJ Criminal Division  microfilm 

 

We have some RFK DOJ Criminal Division microfilm we are reviewing 

 

Slowed somewhat by death of Michael Kennedy 

 

Have done some work in the tapes 

 

Q: Lower level organized crime figures-- what do we tell him, for Jeremy? 

 

Realities of scope and time 


